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  now Camden Fort Meagher

                                 Fort Templebreedy, Crosshaven
    Inaccessible

                    Passage West - The Royal Victoria Dockyard  
       Inaccessible

                    Rocky Island  
                    Now Island Crematorium  -  Private Property

                    Crosshaven - Fort Camden
         now Camden Fort Meagher 

                    Passage West - CYMS Hall                  Cobh - Royal Cork Yacht Club
                 now Sirius Arts Centre

                    Haulbowline 
       Inaccessible

                 Corkbeg, Whitegate - Admiralty Telegraph Station 
                 Inaccessible

                 Cobh - Whitepoint House
                 Private Property

                 Cobh - Queens Hotel
    now Commodore Hotel

                 Cobh - Railway Station
                 now Queenstown Heritage Centre 

                 Cobh - American Pier

                 Cobh - Cunard Building and Pier

                 Cobh - Camber - Admiralty Pier
                 now Kennedy Pier

                 Cobh - Bath’s Quay  
    Private Property

                 Cobh - Cove Fort 
                 now Titanic Memorial Garden

                 Cobh - Cobh Hospital

                 Cobh - Admiralty House
                 now St. Bendedicts Priory

                 Cobh - Old Church Graveyard

                 Whitegate - Fort Carlisle 
    now Fort Davis   -  Inaccessible 

                 Roche’s Point - U-Boat Site 
    Inaccessible

                 Spike Island - Fort Westmoreland
              now Fort Mitchel

                 Aghada (Lower) -  Sea Plane Base 
                 Queenstown US Naval Air Station  -  Private Property

                 Aghada (Upper) – WW1 VC Grave
                 Old Graveyard, Aghada
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Built in 1904 to equip two long range 
9.2” BL guns capable of firing on ships 
20,000 yards out to sea. The Navy’s 
Port War Signal Station, which 
controlled seaborne access to the 
harbour was located here.  This fort is 
not open to the public.

The Royal Victoria Dockyard was used 
to carry out repairs to damaged ships.  
When the USA joined the war in 1917 
their destroyers were anchored in 
Monkstown Bay.  Submarine chasers 
were based in Passage West with the 
dockyard granaries serving as living 
quarters, stores and offices.

Rocky Island had two large gunpowder 
magazines that served all the harbour 
forts and warships.  Gunpowder was 
manufactured in the Royal Gunpowder 
Mills in Ballincollig near Cork City.  
It is now a crematorium. 

(Please respect people’s privacy)

Corporal William Cosgrove, VC, First 
Battalion, Royal Munster Fusiliers, from 
Aghada, won the Victoria Cross in 1915 
at Gallipoli for clearing barbed wire 
obstacles during an attack in which he 
was severely wounded. He died in July 
1936. His former comrades erected a 
Celtic Cross over his grave in 1938.
   

Home to the Royal Engineers 
(Fortress) Co. who were responsible for 
the Searchlights, Communications & 
Equipment in all the harbour forts.
During WW1 it was equipped with five 
12 Pdr QF guns to defend the narrow 
channel at the mouth of the harbour.
Visit: www.camdenfortmeagher.ie

The CYMS Hall, Chapel Square, was 
constructed to provide a place of 
entertainment for soldiers based in the 
area who were in receipt of training 
prior to embarkation from Cobh for 
active duty.

This naval base included victualling 
yards, accommodation, ordnance 
stores, hospital and a dockyard.  The 
defences included a garrison of up 
to 2,000 Royal Marines and a signal 
station to transmit cipher messages to 
vessels.  Almost 3,000 civilians also 
worked here. 

The wireless station was erected 
on this site in September 1907.  It 
replaced one at Roches Point.  It was 
a low power station with a range of 
approximately 200 miles.  The Corkbeg 
station was attacked by republicans on 
8th June, 1920.

The United States forces established 
Field Hospital No. 4 at Whitepoint.  
The prefabricated hospital consisted of 
wards, operating pavilions, etc.  It was 
shipped completed from the USA.  The 
building is currently in private owner-
ship and is not open to the public.

The train between Cobh and Cork was 
established in 1862.  By October 1918 
almost 9,000 American servicemen 
were based in Cobh.  The US Navy 
banned sailors below the rank of lieu-
tenant from travelling to Cork in 1917 
after crowds attacked the sailors for 
fraternising with local women. 
Visit: www.cobhheritage.com

Known locally as the ‘American Pier’, 
this pier was constructed by the US 
Navy to facilitate the transfer of 
patients from ships to the Field 
Hospital No. 4 at Whitepoint House 
when the United States entered World 
War 1 on April 6th 1917.

During World War 1, the Royal Cork 
Yacht Club, now the Sirius Arts Centre, 
was open to British and American 
officers and was a frequent meeting 
point for the officers on their return 
from sea.  The bar was especially 
popular with the younger officers.  
Visit: www.siriusartscentre.ie

After the sinking of the RMS Lusitania 
in 1915, the Cunard Line reserved 
rooms at the Queens Hotel for 
survivors.  The German born manager 
Otto Humbert had to hide in the wine 
cellar after the disaster when a mob 
threatened to burn down the building.

This building had been a railway and 
mail depot for the Cunard Line, from 
which passengers could connect from 
the train to the ferry for Passage.  In 
1915 this building and pier were used 
as the main morgue for the victims of 
RMS Lusitania.

Admiralty Pier - Camber acted as a 
landing point for survivors from vessels 
sunk during WW1.  Victims from RMS 
Lusitania were landed here by lifeboats 
and recovery vessels. Lifeboats 
belonging to other torpedoed ships were 
also towed directly into the Camber.

Bath’s Quay hosted the American’s 
Sailors Club opened in 1917, after the 
US Navy’s ban on ordinary seamen 
travelling to Cork following repeated 
altercations between the US forces and 
‘Sinn Féiners’. The temporary structure 
housed a billiards room, stage, library 
and a cinema screen.

The three tiered site sat at the end of 
town, remembered in song as the Holy 
Ground.  During WW1, the fort housed 
British soldiers and sailors in temporary 
huts.  A military hospital, one of several 
in the harbour, also operated during 
this period.  

In 1917 an American sailor, Charles 
Blackford, from the USS McDougal, 
described the Cobh hospital as ‘a grim 
stone building’ and conditions as poor, 
constantly cold and inadequate 
washing facilities. In 1918 the hospital 
was replaced and taken over by the 
Bon Secours nuns, who still run the 
hospital today.     

Admiral Lewis Bayly, Commander in 
Chief, had his headquarters here.  He 
had underground telegraph cables 
installed to connect with Haulbowline, 
replacing semaphore signals from the 
flagpole in the gardens.  The captains 
of ‘Flower Class’ sloops planted flowers 
corresponding to the names of their 
ships in the gardens.

This cemetery contains a number of 
graves from World War 1, including one 
Belgian soldier. Forty-six graves are 
for Royal Navy members ranging from 
seaman to rear-admiral. The victims of 
the RMS Luistania are also buried here 
in three mass graves. 

Fort Carlisle is the largest of the 
harbour forts.  During WW1 it was 
equipped with 9.2” BL , 6” BL and 
12 Pdr QF guns.  The Fire Control Head 
Quarters was responsible for directing 
all of the harbour guns until it was 
transferred to Templebreedy during the 
war.  Not open to the public.

The wreck of the German naval 
submarine UC-42 is located just off 
Roche’s Point, Cork Harbour. 
It exploded while laying mines at the 
entrance to the harbour on  September 
1917, killing the crew of twenty seven. 
The wreck is a German war grave.

The Fort is situated on Spike Island 
and acted as the headquarters of the 
South Irish Coast Defence (SICD) in 
the First World War.  The fort’s primary 
armaments consisted of two 6-inch 
Breech Loading (BL) guns, located on 
Bastion 3, the south central bastion.
Visit: www.spikeislandcork.ie 

The Queenstown US Naval Air Station 
was the headquarters for all US Navy 
facilities set up in Ireland during WW1. 
A total of thirty-eight aircraft were 
stationed here. In 1919 the base was 
closed and all aircraft were crated and 
shipped back to the US.  This property 
is currently a tennis club.
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